

### 3rd Sub. S.B. 198

## UTAH COMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY AMENDMENTS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

MARCH 1, 2017 11:13 AM

Senator **Wayne A. Harper** proposes the following amendments:

1. Page 48, Lines 1452 through 1479:

- 1452            [(3)]    {~~(4)~~}    {~~"Bonds" means bonds, notes, certificates, debentures, contracts, lease~~  
                  **purchase**  
1453            ~~agreements, or other evidences of indebtedness or borrowing issued or incurred by the~~  
1454            ~~authority pursuant to this chapter.~~}
- 1455            {~~(5)~~}    (4)    "Dispatch center" means an entity that receives and responds to an emergency or  
1456            nonemergency communication transferred to the entity from a public safety answering point.
- 1457            [(4)]    {~~(6)~~}    (5)    "FirstNet" means the federal First Responder Network Authority [~~created by~~  
1458            ~~Congress in the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012]~~ established in 47  
1459            U.S.C. Sec. 1424.
- 1460            [(5)]    {~~(7)~~}    (6)    "Lease" means any lease, lease purchase, sublease, operating, management, or  
1461            similar agreement.
- 1462            [(6) "~~Local entity~~" means a county, city, town, local district, special service district, or  
1463            ~~interlocal entity created under Title 11, Chapter 13, Interlocal Cooperation Act.~~]
- 1464            [(7) "~~Member~~" means a public agency which:]  
1465            [(a) ~~adopts a membership resolution to be included within the authority; and]~~  
1466            [(b) ~~submits an originally executed copy of an authorizing resolution to the authority's~~  
1467            ~~office.~~]
- 1468            [(8) "~~Member representative~~" means a person or that person's designee appointed by  
1469            ~~the governing body of each member.~~]
- 1470            [(9)]    {~~(8)~~}    (7)    "Public agency" means any political subdivision of the state[~~, including cities,~~  
1471            ~~towns, counties, school districts, local districts, and special service districts,~~] dispatched by a  
1472            public safety answering point.
- 1473            [(10)]    {~~(9)~~}    (8)    "Public safety answering point" or "PSAP" means an entity that:  
1474            (a) ~~receives, as a first point of contact,~~ direct 911 emergency and nonemergency  
1475            communications requesting a public safety service;  
1476            (b) has a facility with the equipment and staff necessary to receive the communication;  
1477            (c) assesses, classifies, and prioritizes the communication; and  
1478            (d) [~~transfers~~] dispatches the communication to the proper responding agency.
- 1479            [(11)]    {~~(10)~~}    (9)    "Public safety communications network" means:

2. Page 59, Line 1700 through Page 56, Line 1711:

1700            [~~(10)~~]    {~~(11)~~}        {~~authorize the borrowing of money, the incurring of indebtedness, and the~~  
1701 **issuance of bonds as provided in this chapter;**}  
1702            {+}    (11)    {+}        {~~(12)~~}    [adopt rules consistent with this chapter and] provide for the  
management  
1703 and administration of the public safety communications network by rule made in accordance  
1704 with Title 63G, Chapter 3, Utah Administrative Rulemaking Act[~~for the management of the~~  
1705 public safety communications network in order to carry out the purposes of this chapter, and  
1706 perform all other acts necessary for the administration of the public safety communications  
1707 network];  
1708            {+}    (12)    {+}        {~~(13)~~}    exercise the powers and perform the duties conferred on [it] the  
board by  
1709 this chapter;  
1710            {+}    (13)    {+}        {~~(14)~~}    provide for audits of the authority; and  
1711            {+}    (14)    {+}        {~~(15)~~}    establish the following divisions within the authority:

3. *Page 72, Lines 2220 through 2221:*

2220 network such that the authority receives all request for information responses before January  
2221 15, 2018.

**(6) Any radio user fee that the authority assessed on a user of the public safety communications network before July 1, 2017 is repealed.**

4. *Page 94, Lines 2888 through 2890:*

2888            (2) There is imposed a prepaid wireless 911 service charge of [~~1.9%~~];  
2889            (a) before January 1, 2018, 2.45% of the sales price per transaction; and  
2890            (b) on and after January 1, 2018, {~~3.4~~} **3.30** % of the sales price per transaction.

5. *Page 96, Lines 2941 through 2953:*

2941            (9) The commission shall distribute:  
2942            (a) on and after July 1, 2017, and before January 1, 2018:  
2943            (i) 72.4% of the prepaid wireless 911 service charge revenue to a public safety  
2944 answering point in accordance with Section 69-2-302;  
2945            (ii) 9.2% of the prepaid wireless 911 service charge revenue to the Unified Statewide  
2946 911 Emergency Service Account created in Section 63H-7a-304; and  
2947            (iii) 18.4% of the revenue to the Utah Statewide Radio System Restricted Account; and  
2948            (b) on and after January 1, 2018:  
2949            (i) {~~54.8%~~} **53.8%** of the prepaid wireless 911 service charge revenue to a public safety  
2950 answering point in accordance with Section 69-2-302;  
2951            (ii) {~~6.89%~~} **6.8%** of the prepaid wireless 911 service charge revenue to the Unified

Statewide

2952 911 Emergency Service Account created in Section 63H-7a-304; and

2953 (iii) 39.4% of the revenue to the Utah Statewide Radio System Restricted Account.